
OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: GOVERNOR 

FROM: RILEY  

SUBJECT: IHL INTER-ALUMNI COUNCIL BREAKFAST:  JANUARY 15 

DATE 12/20/01 

CC: FILE 

Bonnie Warren phoned me this morning to notify me that she was faxing me information 
regarding the IHL Inter-alumni Council Legislative Breakfast.  She said that you told her 
verbally at the reception two weeks ago that you would be there, but she wants to make 
sure it is on your calendar.  Pam Smith of IHL also emailed me information this morning. 
 
As you know, Mrs. Warren chairs the Inter-alumni Council.  The Legislative Breakfast is 
going to be the morning of Tuesday, January 15, at 7:00 a.m. at the Clarion Hotel.  Mrs. 
Warren would like you to sit with her at the head table and to be on the program 
(comments).  The entire Legislature is invited to the breakfast.  The IHL Board, 
university presidents, Inter-alumni Council, chairs of the student government associations 
and the athletic coaches will also be at the breakfast.   
 
You need to participate in this event.  I’ve asked Jill to put a tentative hold on your 
calendar for this time. 
 
Do you want to attend and speak at the IHL Inter-alumni Council Legislative Breakfast 
on January 15? 
 

Yes     __________ No     __________ 
 
 


